
 
 

 

Transport for NSW (TfNSW)  

241 O’Riordan Street, Mascot NSW 2020  

T 02 8202 2200 | W transport.nsw.gov.au | ABN 18 804 239 602 

 
 
 
 
Mr Andrew Beattie 
Team Leader 
School Infrastructure Assessments 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY   NSW   2001 
 
 
Attention: Scott Hay 
 
 

MAJOR ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS TO THE STEVENSON LIBRARY BUILDING, 
SCOTS COLLEGE 29-53 VICTORIA ROAD, BELLEVUE HILL (SSD 8922) 

NOTICE OF EXHIBITION 
 
Dear Mr Beattie, 
 
Reference is made to Council’s correspondence dated 3 September 2018, regarding the 
abovementioned application which was referred to Transport for NSW (TfNSW) for review and 
comment. 

TfNSW has reviewed the submitted development application along with supporting 
documentation and has the following comment: 

• Proponent to ensure construction stage impacts on the surrounding road network are 
mitigated and do not impinge on pedestrians, cyclists and the operations of the bus 
network. 

 
Please note for future reference; Transport for NSW requests any further correspondence 
concerning this project be sent to development@transport.nsw.gov.au referencing CD18/08023 
in the subject line. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mark Ozinga 
Principal Manager, Land Use Planning and Development\ 
Freight, Strategy and Planning Division 
 

CD18/08023 

27/9/2018




